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BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

 

Buyer's Name:     

PHONE:  (305) 995-    

Email:    
 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 

 
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
 
 

 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 
 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:    

MAILING ADDRESS:       

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       

 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 



 
 Addendum #1, ITB 16-077-HR Sanitation and Cleaning Supply Program  

The following list addresses the questions received regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 

 

1.  Why isn’t this bid document performance based?  It does not allow potential vendors to explain 
how their innovations, products and services can be applied to maximize the sanitation and 
cleaning operations in the schools? 

Answer:  It is performance based for the awarded vendor. If the vendor does not perform to 
our standards then default action may take place. (see Section 1.26) 

 
2.  Please explain why this bid is not exclusionary? The bundling of multiple products does not 

support how other school districts allow more than one vendor (competition) to 
participate.  Products are broken out by the areas they support.  (Kitchens, Facilities, laundry). 

 
Answer: This ITB is written for food service sites, Miami-Dade County Public Schools. The 
specifications are successful for our students and staff. 

 
3.  Why is the requirement for 3 or more competitive sources waived? Clearly there are many more 

than 3 qualified vendors that provide cleaning products and services to schools in Florida. 
 

Answer: This ITB is open to participation by all eligible bidders. 
 
4.  Why is pricing requested in a flat fee format? This is not an industry or customer best practice 
 as vendors are encouraged to minimize product usage rather than effective and safe use. This 

does not align with costs. 
 

Answer:  Pricing reflects a cost per meal benchmark that is followed to track spend. Vendors 
do not always minimize usage at school sites, for example the more they use, the more they 
sell, the more profit they receive. Effective and safe use is mandated. It does align with cost.  

 
5. The award process is not clearly defined.  Please provide amplifying information on how “most 

advantageous to the District” will be determined? What are the allocable points assigned to 
each section? 

 
Answer: The needs of the students are priority. Please refer to Section 3.0, Price Proposal.  

 
6.  Why aren’t personnel qualifications of the vendor employees asked for? 
 

Answer: Please refer to Section 1.28, Background Screening Requirements and Section 2.14, 
Training Requirements. In the future, the Department of Food And Nutrition may consider 
requesting additional qualifications.  
 

 
 
 



7. If possible, I would still like to ask a point of clarification on the requirement for Environmental 
Certification and portion controlled packaging. In the solicitation’s product specifications (pages 
22-25). There follows in the solicitation several “Approved Brands” that do not have those 
certifications and/or are not in portion controlled packages. My concern is that companies who 
choose to manufacture sustainable cleaners spend a tremendous amount of time and money 
to both achieve these certifications and ensure that potential customers have a reliable process 
to verify these products. The district has compiled a detailed solicitation with some very specific 
requirements and we feel that in order to be considered a qualified respondent all of the 
requirements should be met.  If this is not the district’s intent, will the specifications be 
amended in an addendum to remove the Environmental Preference? 

 

Answer:  No, the specifications will not be amended. Please review Section 2.8, b – d, which will 
provide clarification to your above-referenced question.   
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